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FENSTERWALD AND OHLHAUSEN
910 SIXTEENTH STREET, N, W,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
TELEPHONE (202) 223-1667

-
BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JRr. NEW YORK ASSOCIATES i
WILLIAM G. OHLHAUSEN

BASS & ULLMAN
747 THIRD AVENUE

May 27 1975 NEW YORK, N. Y, 10017
’

GORDON F, HARRISON
OF COUNSEL

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

For the record, at one time you loaned to the CTIA, to me and L
to Jim (who, at that time was CTIA's counsel) certain research .
files. They have long since been removed from the files by

Jim who said he was doing so at your request. I am morally

certain that he returned them to you long ago.

However, if you have any doubt whatever that the CTIA has any
of your files, come and see and remove them.

There are in my office files certain records of lawsuits filed
gratis for you. You may have these, too, if you wish; however,
in view of your vituperative and litigious nature, we would ;
insist on keeping a copy of such records. ‘

With total lack of patience,

B

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.
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